From: | Redacted |
Sent: 11/22/2011 1:15:21 PM

To: "funaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov' (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Montezuma 11

Hi Junaid:

Solano County certified the Final EIR and issued the Land Use Permit (CUP equivalent) on
7/7/2011.

-David

From: Rahman, Junaid [mailto:junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:45 AM
ToiRedacied |

Subject: Montezuma |l

Redacted

The AL states that the Project expects to receive its Conditional Use Permit and a Final
Environmental Impact Report on July 21, 2011.

What is the status of this?

Thanks.

Junaid Rahman | Regulatory Analyst | Energy Division
Renewable Procurement and Market Development
Phone: (415) 703-1189

Fax: (415) 703-2200

E-mail: junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov
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